

ANNET KATAN

Graphic Designer

+1 (415) 299 - 1445 @ annet.katan@outlook.com <https://annetkatan.com> San Francisco Bay Area, CA

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer

[Krome Body](#) 02/2017 - Ongoing San Francisco, CA

- Designed custom visual mock-ups for companies and their brands.
- Created new mock-ups for holiday events and marketing promotions.
- Produced design assets ready for production.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams including product content management, distributors and product marketing.
- Produced and managed marketing material for promotions and weekly email campaigns.
- Planned and delivered the final production orders.

<https://www.kromebody.com>

Graphic Designer & Photographer

[State of G](#) 01/2014 - 01/2017 San Francisco, CA

- Worked with production team, make-up artists and stylists.
- Photographed fashion products on models in studio and outdoor, on mannequin and lay flat.
- Retouched images using Capture One, Lightroom and Photoshop.
- Styled product shoots.
- Created promotional materials and email campaigns.
- Used daily Adobe Creative Suite, Mailchimp and Shopify to produce promotional and marketing content.

<https://www.stateofg.com/>

Graphic Designer & Photographer

[Freelance](#) 09/2012 - 12/2013 San Francisco Bay Area, CA

- Photographed and styled shoots for fashion, food, product, portrait, business, lifestyle, family and fine art photography.
- Produce a high volume of retouched images.
- Created promotional brochures, posters, magazine ads, flyers, illustrations, and digital images.
- Processed post-production video using Final Cut Pro.

<https://annetkatan.com/>

Graphic Designer

[Chain of restaurants](#) 05/2011 - 08/2012 Dnipro, Ukraine

- Was responsible for daily marketing campaigns and presentations for 6 restaurants.
- Created brochures, banners, flyers and menu mock-ups and other promotional material for print and web use.
- Retouched photos with food for restaurant's menus.
- Integrated photography, typographic and graphic elements.

<https://gurmans.dp.ua/>

SUMMARY

For the last 8 years I have completed assignments in graphic and visual design, as well as some 3D and motion graphic design. I have strong, clean and elegant design sense. I like to pay attention to small details, and proactively follow on current and upcoming trends in design, art and fashion. I always listen to clients' needs and preferences to provide the highest quality of work at all times. I'm a strong organizer who always meets deadlines.

I believe that my experience and love for creativity bring a unique touch to my work, and I would make a valuable addition to your team.

SKILLS

Tech

[Photoshop](#) [Illustrator](#) [Lightroom](#)

[InDesign](#) [Spark Post](#) [Adobe Capture](#)

[Capture One](#) [Final Cut Pro](#) [Wacom](#)

Design

[Graphic](#) [Visual](#) [Color](#) [Mock-up](#)

[Brand](#) [Print](#) [3D](#) [Motion](#)

CERTIFICATION

Phase One Certified Professional

<https://www.phaseone.com/en/Events/POCP/Certified-professionals>

EDUCATION

M.S. in Computer Science

[Ukrainian Academy of Customs](#)

2009 - 2010 Dnipro, Ukraine

B.S. in Computer Science

[Ukrainian Academy of Customs](#)

2004 - 2009 Dnipro, Ukraine

VOLUNTEERING

Graphic Designer & Photographer

[Marin County Civic Center](#)

Helped Administrator's Office & HR departments with graphic design and photography services.